From: Moore, Jackson W

To: SGau@reworldwaste.com
Cc: Barnes, Emma; McCormick, Debra J; RAMAN, SHYAMALA
Subject: Reworld Solutions, LLC (SW ID#64-09) 5/31 RAI Response Review
Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 12:54:19 PM
Attachments: Solid Waste Processing Facilities Signatures and Certification Statement.pdf
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Ms. Gau,

OLQ Engineering has reviewed your response to the request for additional information received May
31, 2024 (VFC #83655581) regarding the Reworld Solutions, LLC, permit renewal. We need the
following additional information. Please acknowledge and respond by Monday. If not received soon,
we will include them as compliance schedule requirements. Please include the attached certification
statement with your response.

1. The facility name was recently rebranded as Reworld Solutions, LLC per correspondence
dated April 30, 2024 (VFC #83650210). Update the applicant and facility names on the
permit renewal application form (VFC #83536840, pg. 6 of 102), as applicable.

2. The response to RAl on page 13 includes post-closure costs but does not include contingency
cost. Include a minimum 10% contingency cost of the estimated closure and post-closure
cost estimates.

3. Provide a legal description of the facility boundary certified by a professional land surveyor or
Warranty Deed certified by the County verifying property ownership.

Thanks,

Jackson Moore

Environmental Engineer | Engineering Section
Permits Branch | Office of Land Quality

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

(317) 233-0467 | JWMoore@idem.IN.gov.
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Solid Waste Processing Facilities
Signatures and Certification Statements for Requested Additional Information

329 IAC 11-9-3(d) requires that the signatory of a solid waste processing facility permit application and of other
information requested by or on behalf of the Commissioner (including the supplemental information requested
by our office for your processing facility permit application) sign the following certification statement:

“I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction
or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather
and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the persons who managed the system,
or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the
best of my knowledge, true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. |
further certify that | am authorized to submit this information.”

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE DATE

APPLICANT’S NAME TYPED

Note: It is not necessary to submit this form if an equivalent signed certification statement is incorporated
into your submittal.



































